



contact

E Meadowheadt@gmail.com

P +1 (859) 693-2960

W meadowheaddesign.com

Education

Bachelor of Arts

Asbury University | 2021

Media Communication
Emphasis in Multimedia

Bachelor of Technology

Chesterfield College | 2017

Graphic Design
Level 3 B-Tech

Skills

- Graphic Design
- Web Design
- Logo Design
- Icon Design
- Illustration
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Affinity Suite
- Microsoft Office
- Mac OS
- Windows (10-11)
- Apple Motion

Tim Meadows

Graphic Designer and Illustrator

Profile

Professional Graphic Designer and Illustrator with 6 years of ongoing experience. Highly proficient in the Affinity and Adobe Creative Cloud suites. I pride myself in my work and am confident in all of my abilities to produce the very best work for those I work with and or for.

Experience

Graphic Designer - Contract

The Inspire Movement | 2017 - Present

Working with the founders of the movement to create official documents, including teaching materials, informational documents, advertising pieces and other items.

Graphic Designer - Contract & Freelance Work

Meadowhead Design | 2015 - Present

Taking on a variety of clients and design work, for the production of: website design, logos, documentation work, book covers & layouts, etc.

Graphic Designer & Illustrator

Old Guard Graphics | Sept 2021 - June 2022

Graphic Designer and Illustrator within T-Shirt production. Creating and developing graphics for print, performing print separations for a variety of garments as well as producing graphics and print files for sticker and embroidery production.

Graphic Designer

Asbury University I.T. Services | 2018 - 2021

Working in the I.T. Services department at Asbury University as a member of the creatives team. Creation of icons, Podcast covers, ID cards, posters, documents, social posts, etc.

Graphic Designer

Atomic Ice Gaming | 2018 - 2020

Lead creator of thumbnails and graphics for videos, logos and social banners, and creation of professional documentation attaining to participation and role of Esports team members.